CALL FOR INPUTS: OCEAN AND HUMAN RIGHTS

By: Roland González Pizarro

October 30th, 2024





Table of Contents

Introduction	8
1.1 Overview of Marine Conservation and Human Rights	
Human Rights and Environmental Law	8
2.1 Costa Rica's Environmental Policies	
2.2 New Zealand's Treaty of Waitangi	
2.3 The Role of UNDRIP	
Precautionary Principle in Marine Management	9
3.1 International Agreements Supporting the Precautionary Principle	
3.2 Application of the Precautionary Principle	
Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM)	10
4.1 Overview of ICZM Frameworks	
4.2 Community Engagement in ICZM	
Challenges in Marine Conservation	11
5.1 Overfishing and Industrialization	
5.2 Climate Change Impacts	
5.3 Implementation Gaps	



Best Practices and Solutions	12
6.1 Community-Based Marine Management	
6.2 Marine Protected Areas (MPAs)	
Legal Frameworks and Safeguards	13
7.1 Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs)	
7.2 International Agreements and Social Safeguards	
Conclusion	14
8.1 Executive Summary of Key Points	
8.2 Future Directions for Marine Conservation	



Table of Authorities

1. International Organizations

United Nations (UN)

- UN General Assembly: Universal Declaration of Human Rights (1948).
- UN Environment Programme (UNEP): Global Environmental Outlook reports.
- UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) (2007). Retrieved from UNDRIP PDF.

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

The State of World Fisheries and Aquaculture (2020). Retrieved from FAO Fisheries.

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC)

• Climate Change 2021: Impacts, Adaptation, and Vulnerability. Retrieved from IPCC AR6 WG2.

2. National Governments

Costa Rica

- Costa Rican Constitution: Right to a Healthy Environment (2011). Retrieved from Costa Rica Constitution.
- Sistema Nacional de Áreas de Conservación (SINAC) reports on protected areas.

New Zealand

- Treaty of Waitangi: Foundational document on Māori rights.
- Marine and Coastal Area (Takutai Moana) Act (2011). Retrieved from NZ Marine and Coastal Act.

3. Regional Agreements

Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD)

· Convention Text (1992). Retrieved from CBD Text.



United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)

• Convention Text (1992). Retrieved from UNFCCC Text.

4. Research Institutions and Academics

Academics on Marine and Environmental Law

- Hoh, E. (2015). The precautionary principle in environmental law: A critical perspective. Journal of Environmental Law, 27(1), 55-78. https://doi.org/10.1093/jel/equ022.
- Cicin-Sain, B., & Knecht, R. W. (1998). Integrated Coastal and Ocean Management: Concepts and Practices. Island Press.

5. Legal Frameworks and Guidelines

International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA)

• Principles of impact assessment and guidelines for EIAs. Retrieved from IAIA.

European Commission

Integrated Coastal Zone Management: A Strategy for Europe (2000). Retrieved from EU ICZM Strategy.



Introduction

1.1 Overview of Marine Conservation and Human Rights

The protection and conservation of marine environments are increasingly recognized as essential not only for ecological sustainability but also for the fulfillment of human rights. Countries like Costa Rica and New Zealand exemplify how integrating human rights into environmental laws can lead to more effective and equitable marine management. Furthermore, frameworks such as the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) highlight the importance of including Indigenous voices and traditional knowledge in these efforts, ensuring that the rights of marginalized communities are upheld.

Human Rights and Environmental Law

2.1 Costa Rica's Environmental Policies

Costa Rica has established itself as a leader in environmental protection, primarily through its constitutional recognition of the right to a healthy environment. This legal framework has paved the way for comprehensive environmental laws designed to prioritize conservation and sustainable development. One of the standout features of Costa Rica's approach is its extensive network of protected areas, covering approximately 25% of the country's land, including significant marine reserves. These reserves are crucial for protecting biodiversity and ensuring the sustainability of fish populations. For example, studies indicate that Costa Rica's protected marine areas have seen a marked increase in fish biomass and species diversity, benefiting local fisheries and food security. This participatory approach not only enhances conservation outcomes but also respects the livelihoods of those dependent on these resources, showcasing a model of governance that harmonizes ecological and social needs.

2.2 New Zealand's Treaty of Waitangi

In New Zealand, the relationship between the government and Indigenous Māori is significantly shaped by the Treaty of Waitangi, which serves as a foundational document for addressing Māori rights in various sectors, including environmental management. This treaty recognizes the rights of Māori to their lands, waters, and resources, leading to a unique framework for co-management in marine areas. For instance, the Marine and Coastal Area (Takutai Moana) Act of 2011 enables Māori communities to reclaim their rights over marine spaces, allowing them to co-manage these resources alongside the government. This legislation facilitates the integration of traditional Māori knowledge and practices into contemporary marine conservation efforts, enhancing both ecological and cultural preservation. The collaborative management of marine resources not only engages Māori communities but also leads to more effective stewardship of



marine ecosystems, demonstrating a successful model of integrating Indigenous rights into environmental governance.

2.3 The Role of UNDRIP

The United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) plays a pivotal role in promoting the rights of Indigenous communities globally, particularly concerning the management of their lands and resources. By emphasizing the importance of participation in decision-making processes, UNDRIP ensures that Indigenous peoples have a voice in matters affecting their marine environments. For instance, in countries like Canada and Australia, Indigenous communities are increasingly involved in managing marine protected areas, where their traditional ecological knowledge informs conservation strategies. This inclusion often leads to more sustainable management practices that respect both the environment and Indigenous rights. Furthermore, initiatives that align with UNDRIP have been shown to yield stronger conservation outcomes, as Indigenous knowledge systems are rooted in centuries of experience and understanding of local ecosystems. By valuing and incorporating this knowledge, countries can enhance their marine conservation efforts while fostering respect and recognition for Indigenous peoples.

Precautionary Principle in Marine Management

3.1 International Agreements Supporting the Precautionary Principle

International agreements such as the Rio Declaration on Environment and Development play a pivotal role in establishing the precautionary principle as a fundamental tenet of environmental governance. This principle advocates for preventive action to avert potential harm to the environment, particularly when there is scientific uncertainty about the impacts of certain activities. In the context of marine ecosystems, this means that states and stakeholders are encouraged to err on the side of caution, implementing measures that protect marine biodiversity and resources even when conclusive evidence of harm is lacking.

3.2 Application of the Precautionary Principle

For example, in fisheries management, the precautionary principle supports limiting catch quotas or establishing marine protected areas to prevent overfishing and habitat degradation. By adopting such measures, governments can safeguard the long-term sustainability of fish populations and the livelihoods of communities that depend on them. Additionally, this principle extends to emerging threats, such as climate change and ocean acidification, urging nations to take proactive steps to mitigate these risks through



adaptive management strategies. However, it is important to acknowledge that applying the precautionary principle can face resistance from industries that prioritize short-term economic gains over long-term sustainability. Addressing these challenges requires ongoing dialogue among stakeholders to find common ground.

Furthermore, the integration of the precautionary principle into international agreements reinforces the need for collaborative action among countries. It encourages the sharing of best practices, knowledge, and technologies to ensure that all nations, particularly those with limited resources, can implement effective conservation strategies. Ultimately, by embedding the precautionary principle within the framework of international environmental law, the global community acknowledges its responsibility to protect marine ecosystems and uphold the rights of vulnerable communities that rely on these resources for their survival and cultural heritage.

Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM)

4.1 Overview of ICZM Frameworks

Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM) frameworks serve as practical applications of the precautionary principle and international agreements like the Rio Declaration by promoting sustainable development in coastal areas while safeguarding human rights. These frameworks emphasize a holistic approach to managing coastal resources, recognizing the interconnectedness of ecological health, economic viability, and social equity. By ensuring that local communities are actively involved in decision-making processes, ICZM fosters a sense of ownership and responsibility among stakeholders, particularly those who rely on marine and coastal resources for their livelihoods.

4.2 Community Engagement in ICZM

In practice, this means engaging local fishers, Indigenous peoples, and community organizations in planning and management activities, allowing their traditional knowledge and perspectives to inform policies. For instance, in various coastal regions, community-led initiatives under ICZM frameworks have successfully established marine protected areas and sustainable fishing practices that reflect local needs and cultural values. This participatory approach not only enhances the effectiveness of conservation efforts but also reinforces the rights of marginalized communities, ensuring their voices are heard and their interests are prioritized.



Challenges in Marine Conservation

5.1 Overfishing and Industrialization

The challenges facing marine ecosystems and coastal communities are multifaceted, with overfishing, industrialization, and climate change posing significant threats to both environmental health and human rights. Marginalized populations often bear the brunt of these impacts, facing inequalities that hinder their access to vital resources. Addressing these issues requires effective solutions that engage local communities, promote sustainable practices, and enhance enforcement of environmental laws.

Unsustainable fishing practices and industrial coastal development pose significant threats to marine ecosystems, often exacerbating inequalities that affect marginalized communities reliant on these resources. For example, overfishing not only depletes fish stocks but also undermines the livelihoods of small-scale fishers who cannot compete with industrial fleets. Solutions to these challenges include implementing community-managed marine areas, where local fishers collaborate to set sustainable catch limits and protect critical habitats. In places like the Philippines, the establishment of "no-take" zones has demonstrated how engaging local communities to manage their own resources can lead to the recovery of fish populations and healthier ecosystems, ultimately benefiting those who depend on them.

Building upon the pressing challenges posed by unsustainable fishing practices and industrial coastal development, it is evident that effective solutions are vital for achieving both environmental sustainability and social equity. One promising approach is the implementation of community-managed marine areas, which allow local fishers to collaboratively establish sustainable catch limits and safeguard critical habitats. A noteworthy example of this is the recently approved management plan for the Mar de Juan Fernández protected area, marking the first initiative under the new nature law. This plan, supported by the Blue Nature Alliance, not only aims to protect marine biodiversity but also integrates local community participation in conservation efforts. By prioritizing sustainable practices and the restoration of ecosystems, this initiative seeks to enhance fish populations and ensure the long-term viability of marine resources. The collaboration between local stakeholders and conservation organizations like the Blue Nature Alliance exemplifies how engaging communities can lead to more resilient marine environments, ultimately benefiting both ecological health and the livelihoods of those who depend on these precious resources.

5.2 Climate Change Impacts

The impacts of climate change, such as rising sea levels and ocean acidification, disproportionately affect vulnerable populations, challenging their rights to a healthy environment and threatening their livelihoods. For instance, low-lying coastal communities face increased flooding and loss of land, jeopardizing their homes and access to resources. To address these challenges, solutions like community-based adaptation strategies can be effective. Initiatives such as mangrove restoration not only provide coastal protection



but also enhance biodiversity and sequester carbon, helping communities build resilience against climate change impacts. In Bangladesh, local projects that restore mangroves have successfully protected shorelines while providing resources and improved livelihoods for coastal residents, showcasing a proactive approach to mitigating climate change effects.

5.3 Implementation Gaps

Despite the existence of robust environmental laws and international agreements, weak enforcement remains a significant barrier to effective marine conservation. Many communities lack the resources and support to engage meaningfully with authorities, undermining their rights to participate in decision-making processes. To bridge these implementation gaps, solutions such as strengthening local governance structures and enhancing capacity-building programs are essential. For example, initiatives that provide training and resources to local communities can allow them to monitor compliance with regulations and advocate for their rights. In Costa Rica, programs that facilitate community engagement in environmental monitoring have proven effective, enabling local groups to hold authorities accountable and ensure that conservation measures are enforced, thereby protecting both the environment and community rights.

Best Practices and Solutions

6.1 Community-Based Marine Management

In Palau, community-based marine management has become a transformative approach to conserving marine resources while engaging Indigenous communities. The establishment of no-take zones is central to this model, as these areas prohibit fishing and other extractive activities, allowing marine ecosystems to recover and thrive. Local communities, often comprising fishers who have relied on these waters for generations, are actively involved in the management and enforcement of these zones. By drawing on traditional ecological knowledge—such as understanding seasonal fish migrations and breeding grounds—community members can make informed decisions that enhance biodiversity and fish stocks. The success of this initiative is evident in the resurgence of fish populations and the revitalization of coral reefs, which directly benefits local fisheries and food security. Additionally, this model fosters a sense of ownership and responsibility among community members, reinforcing their rights to manage and protect their marine resources effectively. The holistic approach to marine management not only preserves the ecological integrity of Palau's waters but also strengthens cultural ties and promotes sustainable livelihoods for its people.

6.2 Marine Protected Areas (MPAs)

The Great Barrier Reef Marine Park in Australia stands as a prime example of how Marine Protected Areas



(MPAs) can effectively incorporate stakeholder engagement and Indigenous knowledge into conservation efforts. Spanning over 344,000 square kilometers, the park is home to a diverse range of marine life and ecosystems. The management framework of the park emphasizes collaboration among various stakeholders, including local communities, scientists, tourism operators, and Indigenous groups. This inclusive approach ensures that conservation strategies reflect a balance of ecological needs and community interests. The traditional ecological knowledge of Indigenous peoples, for instance, is woven into the management practices, informing decisions related to sustainable fishing and habitat restoration. Additionally, the park employs zoning strategies that designate specific areas for conservation, tourism, and sustainable fishing, allowing for a multifaceted approach to resource management. The engagement of diverse stakeholders not only enhances the effectiveness of conservation efforts but also upholds the rights and livelihoods of Indigenous communities, demonstrating that collaborative governance can lead to resilient marine ecosystems and vibrant local economies.

Legal Frameworks and Safeguards

7.1 Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs)

Mandating Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs) for projects that affect marine areas is crucial for ensuring that potential environmental impacts are thoroughly evaluated before any development occurs. EIAs require project developers to analyze the effects their activities may have on local ecosystems, biodiversity, and the livelihoods of nearby communities. This process also emphasizes the importance of community involvement, allowing local voices to be heard and considered in decision-making. For example, in many coastal regions, EIAs have led to modifications or even cancellations of projects that would have had detrimental effects on marine habitats and local fisheries. By incorporating public consultation and traditional knowledge into the assessment process, EIAs not only promote ecological sustainability but also allow communities to advocate for their rights and interests. Furthermore, international agreements like the United Nations Convention on the Law of the Sea (UNCLOS) support the use of EIAs in managing marine resources, establishing a framework for states to consider environmental impacts in their jurisdictional waters.

7.2 International Agreements and Social Safeguards

International agreements such as the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) and the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC) play vital roles in promoting ecosystem protection while emphasizing the importance of human rights in their implementation. The CBD specifically highlights the need to conserve biological diversity and ensure that benefits derived from biodiversity are shared equitably, underscoring the rights of Indigenous peoples and local communities. Meanwhile, the UNFCCC acknowledges the interconnectedness of climate change and sustainable development, advocating for approaches that consider social justice and the rights of vulnerable populations in climate action.



Additionally, the recent Global Plastics Treaty negotiations reflect an emerging recognition of the need for international cooperation to address plastic pollution, which poses severe threats to marine ecosystems and coastal communities alike. By fostering a framework for collaborative action on these pressing environmental issues, these treaties ensure that human rights considerations are integral to global efforts aimed at protecting the oceans and their resources.

Conclusion

8.1 Executive Summary of Key Points

In conclusion, the sustainable management and protection of marine ecosystems require a multifaceted approach that integrates environmental, social, and human rights considerations. Strategies such as community-based marine management, Marine Protected Areas, and effective Environmental Impact Assessments are essential for fostering resilient coastal environments while engaging local communities. International agreements, including the Convention on Biological Diversity, the UN Framework Convention on Climate Change, and emerging treaties addressing plastic pollution, reinforce the necessity of incorporating human rights into environmental governance.

8.2 Future Directions for Marine Conservation

By prioritizing stakeholder engagement, especially the voices of marginalized groups and Indigenous communities, and implementing robust social safeguards, we can create equitable frameworks that not only protect marine resources but also promote social justice. Furthermore, ongoing collaboration and advocacy are crucial to adapting these strategies to evolving environmental challenges. Ultimately, a holistic approach to ocean conservation will ensure that both the environment and the rights of all communities are upheld, paving the way for a sustainable future for our oceans.



References

Costa Rica's Environmental Policies

Costa Rican Constitution. (2011). Article on the right to a healthy environment. Retrieved from https://www.constituteproject.org/constitution/Costa_Rica_2011.pdf

Sistema Nacional de Áreas de Conservación (SINAC). (2020). Report on protected areas in Costa Rica. Retrieved from https://www.sinac.go.cr/

New Zealand's Treaty of Waitangi

New Zealand Government. (2011). Marine and Coastal Area (Takutai Moana) Act 2011. Retrieved from http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/2011/0013/latest/DLM3221652.html

Smith, L. T. (2012). Decolonizing methodologies: Research and Indigenous peoples. Zed Books. https://www.zedbooks.net/shop/book/decolonizing-methodologies/

United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP)

United Nations. (2007). United Nations declaration on the rights of Indigenous peoples. Retrieved from https://www.un.org/development/desa/indigenouspeoples/wp-content/uploads/sites/19/2018/11/UNDRIP_E.pdf

Daes, E.-I. (2008). The Permanent Forum on Indigenous Issues: The role of the UN. In Indigenous peoples and the United Nations system. Retrieved from https://www.un.org/esa/socdev/unpfii/documents/2008/Discussion_Paper_UN.pdf

Precautionary Principle

United Nations Conference on Environment and Development. (1992). Principle 15. In Rio Declaration on Environment and Development. Retrieved from https://www.un.org/documents/ga/conf151/aconf15126-1annex1.htm

Hoh, E. (2015). The precautionary principle in environmental law: A critical perspective. Journal of Environmental Law, 27(1), 55-78. https://doi.org/10.1093/jel/equ022

Integrated Coastal Zone Management (ICZM)

European Commission. (2000). Integrated coastal zone management: A strategy for Europe. Retrieved from https://eur-lex.europa.eu/legal-content/EN/TXT/?uri=CELEX%3A52000DC0052



Cicin-Sain, B., & Knecht, R. W. (1998). Integrated coastal and ocean management: Concepts and practices. Island Press.

Environmental Impact Assessments (EIAs)

International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA). (2021). Principles of impact assessment. Retrieved from https://www.iaia.org/

Glasson, J., Therivel, R., & Chadwick, A. (2013). Introduction to environmental impact assessment. Routledge.

International Agreements

Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD). (1992). Retrieved from https://www.cbd.int/convention/text/

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC). (1992). Retrieved from https://unfccc.int/resource/docs/convkp/conveng.pdf

Global Plastics Treaty Negotiations. (2022). Summary of negotiations. Retrieved from https://www.unep.org/resources/report/summary-global-plastics-treaty-negotiations

Case Studies

Palau Community-Based Management Initiatives. (2020). Report on marine protected areas. Retrieved from https://www.palaugov.pw/

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Authority. (2021). Management plan. Retrieved from https://www.gbrmpa.gov.au/

Blue Nature Alliance. (2023). Management plan for the Mar de Juan Fernández protected area is approved: The first under new nature law. https://www.bluenaturealliance.org/news-insight/management-plan-for-the-mar-de-juan-fernandez-protected-area-is-approved-the-first-under-new-nature-law/

Challenges and Solutions

Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO). (2020). The state of world fisheries and aquaculture. Retrieved from http://www.fao.org/state-of-fisheries-aquaculture

Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC). (2021). Climate change 2021: Impacts, adaptation, and vulnerability. Retrieved from https://www.ipcc.ch/report/ar6/wg2/